
 
 
From:  "^PNNL NRC Vogtle" <nrc.vogtle@pnl.gov> 
To:   <VOGTLE_EIS@nrc.gov> 
Date:   9/3/2007 9:41:58 PM  
Subject:  FW: Elassoma Okatie (Bluebarred Sunfish) Memos  
 
  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Sackschewsky, Michael R  
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 6:54 PM 
To: Krieg, Rebekah 
Subject: FW: Elassoma Okatie (Bluebarred Sunfish) Memos 
 
 
------ Forwarded Message 
From: "Moorer, Tom C." <TCMOORER@southernco.com> 
Date: Thu, 19 Jul 2007 17:06:49 -0500 
To: Mark Notich <mdn@nrc.gov>, Michael R Sackschewsky 
<michael.sackschewsky@pnl.gov> 
Conversation: Elassoma Okatie (Bluebarred Sunfish) Memos 
Subject: Elassoma Okatie (Bluebarred Sunfish) Memos 
 
 <<RE: Elassoma okatie on Savannah Floodplain>>  <<FW: Elassoma okatie 
on Savannah Floodplain>>  <<BBPS>> 
 
Mark: 
 
Please find attached e-mails from Georgia DNR regarding our and their 
evaluation of the potential for the Bluebarred Sunfish (elassoma okatie) 
to be present in waters on the Vogtle site.  As you can see, DNR 
believes as SNC does that it is very unlikely that this fish occurs on 
the Vogtle site. 
 
By the way, DNR was very complimentary of SNC's effort to look for this 
fish and the support we provided for locating potential areas where it 
may be present. 
 
TCM 
 
Thomas C. Moorer 
Southern Nuclear Development 
Project Manager - Environmental 
(205) 992-5807 (office) 
(205) 902-7847 (cell) 
(205) 438-1886 (LINC) 
(205) 992-6108 (FAX) 



 
 
------ End of Forwarded Message 
 



Hearing Identifier:  Vogtle_Public  
Email Number:  488  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (46DD12AA.HQGWDO01.TWGWPO04.200.2000001.1.90D76.1)  
 
Subject:   FW: Elassoma Okatie (Bluebarred Sunfish) Memos  
Creation Date:   9/3/2007 9:41:58 PM  
From:    "^PNNL NRC Vogtle" <nrc.vogtle@pnl.gov> 
 
Created By:   nrc.vogtle@pnl.gov 
 
Recipients     
<VOGTLE_EIS@nrc.gov> 
 
Post Office        Route  
TWGWPO04.HQGWDO01       nrc.gov  
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